# JOHN SROKA

917-512-6246 john@johnsroka.com http://johnsroka.com "I'm a multifaceted web developer with both front and back-end experience. I'm a fast learner who is always adding to my skills set based on the needs of my clients. Because of this I feel I am a good asset to any company large or small."

# **SKILLS**

# CMS:

- Blogger
- ExpressionEngine
- KBPublisher
- Squarespace
- WordPress.com
- WordPress.org
- Zenphoto
- phpBB

#### e-commerce:

- Magento
- osCommerce
- X-Cart
- Zen Cart

### Languages:

- C
- C++
- Java
- JavaScript
- PHP
- SQL
- (X)HTML
- XML

# **Web Services:**

- PayPal Payflow Pro Payment Gateway
- SoundCloud Custom Audio Player
- USPS Price
  Calculator APIs
- Vimeo Simple & Advanced Video APIs

# CERTIFICATION \_

PayPal 2.0 Certified Developer

# -3

# **EXPERIENCE**

# John Sroka Technical Services • Web Developer • 2004-Present

Developer of custom web-based solutions for small businesses who are looking to enhance their online presence and identity.

- Handle client relations, project management, provide hosting service setup, basic search engine optimization, ongoing site maintenance and webmaster technical support
- Front-end scripting with W3C valid (X)HTML, CSS, JavaScript (w/ jQuery frame work) and Ajax
- Back-end programming with open source LAMP (Linux, Apache, MySQL and PHP) stack

# Tokio Marine Management • Claims Service Associate • 2006

Performed beta testing of the client's new claims handling software

 Used Rational RequisitePro software to track all requirements were implemented properly

#### Oxygen Media • Creative Services Consultant • 2005

Improved the creative workflow of print and on-air production artists with regards to their specific typography needs

 Customized and organized the Extensis Suitcase Server X1 (font management software) to aid in the handling of the department's font collection

### Real Time Enterprises, Inc. • Software Engineer • 2001–2003

Coded and debugged FDA compliant software upgrades to provide new and improved features for Johnson & Johnson clinical chemistry analyzers

 Developed PL/M and C software on a Sun workstation running Solaris and compiled for iRMX in DOS

# Questra Corporation • Solutions Team Consultant • 2000-2001

Retrofit a new embedded software architecture into Sharp Labs of America's next generation networked digital imager

 Implemented the Integrated Print Systems (IPS) architecture for a MIPS processor running pSOS

# Eastman Kodak • R&D Software Engineer Summer Intern • 1998–1999

Designed and developed software for a high volume lenticular printer prototype

#### **EDUCATION**



Clarkson University • Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering • 1996–2000